Homedale School District #370

Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Rob Sauer

Date: 9/9/2021

Re: Superintendents Board Report
Updates

e We hosted a meeting on 9/2/21 with representatives from Beniton and Design West. HSD
staff attending were Danny, Tom, Matt and me. We discussed tentative timelines for the
different components of the projects and walked around the high school campus
reviewing the scope of the project. Tentative target completion dates on the projects are
as follows -

o Heating and Cooling — August, 2022

HS Office Remodel — August, 2022

Old Gym Update — August, 2022

Auxiliary Gym — December 1, 2022 (bid in March, 2021)

New Classrooms — Spring, 2023 (Bid in March, 2021)

Renovated Classrooms — August, 2023

Track and Field — Timing to be determined

Fire Alarm System — Spring, 2023
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e FEric Heringer from Piper Sandler will be attending the school board meeting Monday
evening to discuss the General Obligation Bonds and the timeline that relates to the
process of capturing the funds from the bonds.



